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UGC Website : www.ugc.ac.in University Grants Commission
Bahadurshah Zafar Marg

New Delhl-110002

No.F.1-2/2008 (CPP-II) I#4C November, 2009

~Shri Dharmjeet Singh,
Finance Officer,
Human Rescurces Development Society,
Apex Technology Campus,
Opposite Khalsa College,

Amritsar-143 001 (Punjab) I 8 NQV 2009

Subject: Information under RTI.

Sir,

With reference to your letter dated 27.10.2009 received in this office on
03.11.2009 on the above subject, | am 1o say that Establishment & Maintenance of
Foreign Universities Bill is under consideration of the M/HRD, Deparment of
Higher Education, Shastri Bhawan, New Dethi. UGC has not framed rules in this
regard. -
S mebc

“The Appellate Authority is Dr. Dev Swarup, Joint Secretary, University
Grants Commission, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002° Ph.No.
23231273 (0) 23221291 (Fax)

Yoaurs faithfully,

I:,_' HPJB_, ‘_{;LuLlj.-‘-

{R. Manoj Kumar)
Education Officer/P.1.0O

Copy to:
1. 5.0. RIA, UGC New Delhi (Rel.) F. 1-4738/2009/RIA dated 03.11.2009.
2. Guard file
i
{Lalitha Ganesan)
Section Officer
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